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Dear Karin:

Thank you for your inquiry about the 0OVG finances (attached).

There is a bit of misduplication of my role in this matter.
I am wearing this hat in order to debug the Biography but I
am not taking on the hats etc. I am merely assisting in some

small cycles such as sorting out the contract scene, getting
some -research data to OVG etc. :

What I am doing does not absolve anyone of any other hat or
obligation -- especially the payment of expenses to OVG.

What I don't understand is PDX's (NEP's) refusal o pav the

money as the contract was signed and apparently vou know of it. :

GO Wy certainly knows of 1t (E:g., Joe Burgess.)
r-" T ———

It is just such snarls and bugs I am seeking to work out and

any data you have on it would help. 1In fact, merely Saying that
PDK refuses to pay is data. I'd appreciate knowing who and why .
(Don't know about it seems a bit odd as there is a signed con-
tract! Just to make the point I am attaching a copy.)

Thus I would appreciate the payment being pushed on through.
You are exactly right that it is owed. Meanwhile, I am Toing
to gather up my data on the scene and submit a CSW to the preper

terminals on how to fully handle this scene as stops 1like this
payment are ridiculous.

One other thing you can provide me is any records (financial)
PDK has re the carlier payments, I understand there was thoe

initial advance then one payment for expenses at the same time
a year ago.

Again, thank you for the inquiry. I am glad to have a person
there! You are greatdy appreciated. I know you'll manage fine.
MLV :

Vaughn



